Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 4 March 2021 3:32 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: VEHICLE NO. FBL 7115U (MT/1033901-001/CH)
Attachments: TP PHOTOS.zip; Email from Anna.pdf

BEST REGARDS

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

* Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim related

documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ilkkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 21 January 2021 2:47 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: VEHICLE NO. FBL 7115U (MT/1033901-001/CH)
Hi All,

Please take note NTUC will use this link to assign paper survey due to document file size too big.

Email : assighments@I|kkauto.com

Password: Lkkauto$0125

By copy to Nivitha,

Please register.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: accellion@income.com.sg <accellion@income.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 18 January 2021 10:00 PM




To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Subject: MT/1033901-001/CH

Anna Yeo sent you a secure message

Access message

This message requires that you sign in to access the message and any file attachments.

‘ AVG This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
_ © WWW.avg.com



